

## **BARLOW PARISH COUNCIL USER GROUP MEETING**

### **MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF BARLOW PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON MONDAY 21<sup>st</sup> JANUARY 2019 AT THE VILLAGE HALL, BARLOW**

**Present:** Councillors : J. Rushby, T. Crowley, J. Siddall,  
**Also in attendance:** Mrs E Smith (Clerk/RFO), P Watkin (Barlow School), S Turner and A Walke (Pre School), P Pickering

#### **UGM/1 Storage Facilities**

Map/Drawing Provided during the meeting. – Agreed new storage areas this is to be approved at BPC meeting.

Pipes and Radiators boxed in add to next BPC meeting agenda.

Date for moving the storage areas 17<sup>th</sup> February 2019 relevant users are to attend for assistance with the move.

Barnpots have donated the tables to BPC

#### **UGM/2 Good Housekeeping**

Chairs are to be checked by pre school on a Monday morning so I can chase up any untidy party bookings over the weekend.

Send an email to regular hirers about the chair store being kept tidy.

#### **UGM/3 Rent increase circulated**

No comments agreed.

#### **UGM/4 School banner for speeding/parking competition**

P Watkin (School) to link this with a school project which is coming up soon. Council to produce the signs once they have a winning banner.

#### **UGM/5 Carboot Rates and dates**

Dates confirmed so far for bank holiday carboots:-

6<sup>th</sup> May 2019 – School

27<sup>th</sup> May 2019 – Carnival

27<sup>th</sup> August 2019 – contact the hunt to see if they would like to hold a carboot on this date

22<sup>nd</sup> April 2019 – TBC

Cars standard rate to up amended to £8.00 per car

#### **UGM/6 Next Meeting Date**

Monday 8<sup>th</sup> July 2019 – amend on BPC website